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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

 
IFB 020326BS Idlewild ES New Turf Play Area 

 
1. Will you please provide the bid tab results from the first time that this project 

bid? The previous bid was canceled prior to award.  
No bid tabulation is available for release. 

 
2. Turf installation is listed for "approximately 13,000 square feet." Can you please 

provide the exact dimensions that you want for turf installation? The total 
installation area is approximately 13,000 square feet. 
This is a design build final layout drawing that will be provided to the awarded 
contractor for field verification prior to installation. At this time, bidders should 
base pricing on the stated square footage. 

 
3. "Install subsurface drainage if required" - Will you please provide clarification if 

you specifically want a certain set of drainage or not?  
We do not want ponding water on turf we need a complete functioning system. 

 
4. Demo - Will you please list all items that you want relocated back on site when done 

with the installation of the new turf?  
The old blue turf with playground needs demoing. The other material will stay on 
the property. All items need to be relocated on site except playground with turf and 
chain-link baseball backstop needs removing and disposed of off site. 

 
5. "Field markings" - Will you please list all field markings that you want shown on 

the new turf? 
Standard markings for Basketball & Soccer field. 

 
6. "Install soccer goals and corner flags/markers" - Will you please clarify how many 

soccer goals and flags that you want, as well as what specific markings you want?  
One soccer field with two goals and four corner flags and markers. 

 
7. "Install sports surfacing and basketball goal" - Will you please clarify what specific 

surfacing that you want used for basketball, how many goals, and what type of goals 
you want?  
This is a design build project we need a complete and functioning system. 
 



 

 

8. "Construct pedestrian paths and ADA-Compliant access" - Will you clarify if you 
want any specific type of paths? With this being turf, paths may not be necessary to 
be ADA-compliant.  
Path must be ADA compliant. 
 

9. Will you please share a budget for this project? 
Please provide best price per scope. 
 

 
 
Thank you,  
Procurement Services 
 
 
 
 
 


